



BRENAN PARAS BERNARDO

Unit 104 Diyafa Building Al Rigga, Deira

Dubai, UAE

Mobile No.: +971569722792

Email No.: nanbresarapbernardo@gmail.com

PERSONAL SUMMARY

An energetic, experienced and creative musician with a proven ability to play in operas, chamber music, orchestras, Broadway, and the like. An expert at playing oboe and English horn in classical music and ensuring world-class performance. Able to demonstrate and encourage high standards of professionalism from all staff and having a capability to support other musicians.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

Bachelor of Music, Major in Oboe

Year Graduated: 2000

UNIVERSITY OF SANTO TOMAS

Espana, Manila

Philippines

CAREER HISTORY

A TEACHER, TRAINER AND PERFORMER from year 2000 to present who is supporting the work of a successful and well established music department or band while delivering high quality teaching, learning and performance.

Woodwinds Teacher, Ministry of culture – Sharjah UAE / Rub’u Qarn Music/ Sharjah Children Centers

(May, 2022 – Present)

Woodwinds Teacher, Son De Musique Studio International (August 10 2020 to Present) Online School. Based in Manila,

PHILIPPINES

Woodwinds Teacher, My Music Head Music Centre, (December 2018 to June 2020) Dubai, UAE

Back up Musician Oboe Player, Kuwait Chamber Choral (October 2019 to present)

Back up Musician Winds Player of lyad Rimawi Serian famous
 Composer (201s to present)
Woodwinds Teacher, Dubai College (Sept 2017 to June 2020)
Woodwinds Teacher, International Music Performing Arts Centre
 (January 2017 to present) Dubai, UAE
Principal Oboe Player, Dubai Pops Orchestra (November 2016 to
 present) Dubai, UAE
Member, Dubai Winds Woodwind Quintet (September 2016 to
 present) Dubai, UAE
Principal Oboe Player, Dubai Chamber Orchestra (January 2015)
 Dubai, UAE
Oboe Player, Emirates Community Symphony Orchestra (May 2015
 to present) Dubai, UAE
Woodwinds Teacher, Sing and Swing Music (December 2014 to
 January 2017) Dubai, UAE
Woodwinds Teacher, Popular Music institute (December 2014 to
 January 2017) Dubai, UAE
Oboe Player/Local Musician, Wicked Broadway (January 22 to March
 9 2014) Manila, PHILIPPINES
Performer, "Asia Orchestra Week"(October 3-6,2013) Shinjuku,
 Tokyo, JAPAN
Woodwind Teacher, Holy Spirit College (July 2013 -February 2014)
 Tarlac, PHILIPPINES
Woodwinds Teacher, Michelle Music Studio (December 2012 -
 October 2014) PHILIPPINES
Oboe Player, Manila Winds Quintet (2011 to
 present)
 See link.! <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-2lyDdtPvTi4> Manila, PHILIPPINES
Woodwinds Teacher, Music Faculty Developing Basics for
 Children, Interdisciplinary Studies for Arts and Sciences DVC ISAS
 Conservatory (March 2009 - September2010)
 Manila, PHILIPPINES
Oboe Player, Manila Philharmonic Orchestra, Ms. Asean 2006 Jakarta,
 INDONESIA
Oboe Player, Bee Gees Band - Araneta Coliseum (2002)
 Manila, PHILIPPINES
Casual Oboe Player, Philippines Philharmonic Orchestra (1995 -1997)
 Manila, PHILIPPINES
Casual Member,FILharmoniKA Orchestra (2006 - 2008)
 Manila, PHILIPPINES

Woodwinds Instructor, Centro Escolar University (June 2003 to June
 2004) Manila, PHILIPPINES
Oboe player, Manila Philharmonic Orchestra (October 2000 - October
 2014) Manila, PHILIPPINES
Private Woodwinds Instructor (2000 to present)
Private Woodwinds Instructor, British School Manila - Afternoon
 Activities (2000 to 2004) Manila, PHILIPPINES

Casual Member, Manila Symphony Orchestra (1999 - 2004) Manila, PHILIPPINES
Principal Oboe Player, Metro Manila Community Orchestra (1999 - present) Manila, PHILIPPINES
Assistant Band Teacher, International School Manila, (August 199a to November 2005) Manila, PHILIPPINES
Oboe Principal Player, University of Santo Tomas Symphony Orchestra (1992 - 1998) Manila, PHILIPPINES

HONORS/SEMINARS ATTENDED/BAND AND ORCHESTRA

CAMP: D Nobuhiko Music Chamber Recital Dec 2017 Nagoya Japan

D Attended and Performed in Tao Yuan Taiwan Band Festival Workshop, July 2014

D Attended Asia Orchestra Week in Shinjuku Tokyo, Japan, October 2013

D Attended "Conducting Seminar" under Piero Gamba, July 2001

0 Oboe player, Andrea Bocelli's Concert Tour in Manila, Hongkong and Singapore, May 1994

D Member, ASEAN Orchestra Workshop in Bangkok, Thailand 1996

D Member, ASEAN Band Workshop in Pechaburi, Thailand, 1994 D

Member, ASEAN Band Workshop in Singapore, April 1992

D Attended and Performed University of Santo Tomas Music Camp Workshops:

1997 - Tagbilaran Bohol, Philippines

1996 - Calamba, Philippines

1995 - Lipa Batangas, Philippines

1994 - Sta. Cruz Laguna, Philippines

1993 - Tarlac City, Philippines

1992 - Naga, Philippines

1991 - Malaybalay Bukidnon, Philippines

KEY COMPETENCIES AND OTHER SKILLS

B Teaching ensemble music and band

D Mentoring students

D Project management

D Dependability

D Patience

REFERANCES

Son De Musique Studio International Manila, PHILIPPINES
Gretl May Roquim
sondemusique.studio@gmail.com

International Music Performing Arts Centre Dubai, UAE
Bryony Moule
<mailto:broule@gmail.com>
+97150 884 5749

Dubai College
Jennie Foster
jennie.leefoster@dubaicollege.org
+97155169 5441

International School Manila
Leoncio Molino
ngc139@yahoo.com



BRENAN PARAS BERNARDO

Applicant's name and signature